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From "KOPICKI, JOHN" <JKOPICKI@CBSD.ORG>
Subject FW: Bucks County School Reopening Guidance_DD (004).docx
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From: Bucks County Superintendents GUPERINTENDEN'IS@LISTS BUCKSIU 0RG> On Behalf Of Mark Hoffman
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 5:02 PM

To: SUPERINTENDENTS@LISTS.BUCKSIU.ORG

Subject: Bucks County School Reopening Guidance_DD (004).docx

Waming: This message originated from outside the Central Bucks School District.

Revisions based on today’s call. David, the highlights are for your reference to adjust. The group supported releasing this today, unanimously.

Mark Hoffman, Ed.D.

‘Executive Director

Bucks County Intermediate Unit
705 N. Shady Retreat Road

Doylestown, PA 18901
Tek:215-348-2040 Extension 1100
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June 15, 2020

GUIDANCE FOR BUCKS COUNTY SCHOOL REOPENINGS

Dear Chief School Administrators,

The COVID-19 pandemic has been a tremendous challenge for our community in many different ways. Our
schools were put in the unenviable position of having to close suddenly and deal with a situation no one had
ever encountered. Both your partnership with the Health Department and your enduring dedication to
prioritize the health and safety of all school stakeholders during these trying times have been greatly
appreciated.

The County, from the start, has put into place strong measures to contain and track the virus over time, allowing

us to understand how and where infections were likely originating. Bucks County has achieved a consistent

pattem of low levels of baseline pure community spread, defined as those cases whose source of infection
etermined. If we continue on the same course, the Governor is expected to move the County to the
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While health and safety considerations are paramount, guidance also is rooted in our understanding and belief
that social interaction and in-person instruction is essential to our children’s emotional well-being, as well as

their educational growth and advancement.

The Bucks County Health Department’s guidance consists of a spectrum of interventions and strategies that,
when applied consistently, work in combination to reduce the overall risk of infection and spread. No single
precaution, or set of precautions, will completely eradicate COVID-19 or prevent its transmission. Though there
is built-in flexibility to address the possibility of varying conditions over time, at this time there is a low
prevalence of disease in the community, and the Bucks County Health Department will be adopting an overall
long-term approach that begins to treat COVID-19 similarly to other contagious diseases that are found in our

schools.
Highlights of the guidance include the following:

-Symptom screening will be done by all parents/guardians at home each morning before the school day. No
children with symptoms will be sent on a bus or brought to school.

-All district staff will perform a symptom screen on themselves prior to leaving for work, and will stay home if ill.
-Temperature screening will not be required upon entrance to school for students or staff.

-Students and staff will consistently be made aware of the signs and symptoms of COVID-19.

.-‘.Stfuﬁdéﬁts and staff will go to the nurse immediately if feeling symptomatic.

-Weaﬂng"masks will not be required of students while in school, but will be optional. Extended usage of masks

Raf oﬁeﬁ Ea s tC dlscomfort. distraction, or mishandling/misuse, triggering a child to touch their face more

)“._

NS «.; qéptlys.and causmg ccontamination and/or rendering the mask ineffective. Masks also make it difficult to
& ?or astli questtons ina classroom semng Removing symptomatic children from the schools, coupled with
LR E ’J””’ aiutaininga low level 2| community prevalence of COVID-19, will decrease the overall risk of
Bty L ~infection in hwen ci3§srwm. However students and staff will have masks with them at all times in the event

' '- ... ‘. 2 »;r‘:_ /_.'-H’ | .R‘J ( i{‘k i
-~ thatthe !&,,, ‘!1!![!!
e e S L, -
Yy " 4 :

réd liclud'_‘l’ﬁgfig_,a school vehicle, if the individual becomes symptomatic, or if the

:

M j‘ J . L! -

-~

=B e = . W i AT
~ 4 -y v _ e
E—M‘lii urr l SOCIc
4.'../4 r..Q R e = [ - »
. i £ .'_' : i
il = . y - Y

- .
- —

,.' ,:.“.‘, ’ g"‘»“;; ] 1I ZJL‘ OLGI ?fj -IB

e S PR
‘c‘-’si '\u;q;” J'-.}af(a{&.i o‘

ded by the -fo ot ""'-"T"‘hr.'e is as;.ocnated with large

s in infec , dri ";‘3:. Spri "f’ol(s“f v% »dxsne.ezes, | '._;Tentiﬁ 1féferences? Classroom

Il be altered for maximal so ﬂ??" nﬁ' *fasfeasible "Foré‘i{ample, staggered rows of desks all

;f ations on f; ‘mwr’ 't"" i
. ~ »*Dv*

rfaces will be disinfected r mrm,,nm q-t,ﬁ"’\"'nm

:

e _4 : 3 4 > ’) . N S s .a
' ' .'/,"_,‘r.',. (s S L Q ‘llﬂflr‘ﬁ[l \' ’ng; )F}‘:"v lb \.. -
_ - s A-..A.‘ — - an BE - A .\J" o '. .

. § .
-l &
|

i
v
4

.0(10‘

. - * - - N ;- ( .y ‘ " ’
' 3 \ "' t' r J_ J ' ‘ n - l g ' 5\ . ‘ 1 ‘{ (l -
-t '.

- ..j.".,-“.' h | » V A A b
1d/Oor in cia 'r°¢°J1L??\.ﬁ;Tf3ﬁ

s 02— : 3
.__'- .ﬂ '...’L." P h_ .l .} . ' * .d

w =
2 ' O'I‘ .h‘. l}‘ 1 :l\\: s r —_ t‘- .
- v* v y ¢ » a—*. '
k ¥ ’i iy o7 R
1,;1 k- : el B
Q N - - ) L .
~ ~~’ ‘l ‘g ‘..-‘ v | :.'S..-v ..“I--.

‘ﬁ'f-I bl
Pt A 7




-Classrooms and common areas will be ventilated with additional circulation of outdoor air when possible, using
windows, doors, and/or fans.

-Buses can operate with a maximum of two students per seat, with the understanding that masks will be
required of students while on the bus. Disinfect all high-touch surfaces on buses at least daily. Bus drivers will
also be required to wear face shields and/or masks when students enter/exit the bus. Drivers may choose to
wear a mask at all times when students are present, unless specifically prohibited by the bus company/school
entity policy.

-The Bucks County Health Department will assist with the development of strategies similar to those successfully
used with measles, pertussis, and other infectious diseases that allow classrooms, schools, and districts to
remain open in the event of a confirmed case of COVID-19. For example, for the 14-day period after such a
diagnosis, there would be increased education on signs and symptoms, increased monitoring of hygiene,
increased use of masks, and increased enforcement of social distancing.

-The health department will also take the lead on contact tracing, isolation/quarantine of ill students and staff,
and any further actions needed to contain the spread of COVID-19.

-High-traffic hallway use will be limited when feasible, by either staggering the end of classroom periods to
reduce the number of students in the hallways simultaneously, and/or by requiring masking.

'--ln cafeterias , when feasible, individuals will be seated in staggered arrangements to avoid “across-the-table”
| lividuals will be required to sanitize or wash their hands prior to, and after, eating. Consider using
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